

MOLLY SALAMUNOVICH

MSALAMUNOVICH@PACIFICU.EDU

[HTTP://WEB5.LIB.PACIFICU.EDU/
MOLLYSALAMUNOVICH/](http://web5.lib.pacificu.edu/mollysalamunovich/)

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

LICENSURE

- OTD expected 08/08/2020
- NBCOT exam scheduled 08/25/2020
- CA license expected 09/2020

CERTIFICATIONS & PROFESSIONAL ENGAGEMENT

- AOTA member
- OTAC member expected 09/2020
- American Heart Association BLS Certification (CPR & AED)
- American Safety and Health Institute Basic First Aid Certification
- Bloodborne Pathogens Training
- Counseling on Access to Lethal Means
- HIPAA Compliance Certification
- Introduction to Healthcare Leadership
- Locating and Understanding Data for Suicide Prevention
- U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs | Privacy & HIPAA Training
- U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs | VHA Mandatory Training for Trainees
- U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs | VHA Mandatory Training for Trainees - Refresher

Additional Certifications Available Upon Request

MISSION STATEMENT

My mission is to serve as an impetus and catalyst for change and improvement of lives through the use of my skills, authenticity, and optimistic outlook on what the world and human experience has to offer each individual, regardless of initial functionality or circumstance. I will strive to create a productive and respectful environment using a combination of science, personal regard, advocacy, and humor to educate and serve the people and valued communities that I hold dear.

EDUCATION

Pacific University, Health Professions Campus | Hillsboro, OR

*Dates Attended: August 2017 - August 2020 | **summa cum laude***

- Doctorate in Occupational Therapy (OTD)
- Concentration in Interprofessional Education

University of California, Davis | Davis, CA

*Dates Attended: September 2013 - June 2017 | **cum laude***

- Bachelor of Science in Human Development
- Minor in Psychology

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Avamere Rehabilitation of Oregon City | Oregon City, OR | April 2020 - July 2020

Doctoral Experiential Internship and Capstone Project - SNF (virtual), 560 hours

- Focus on how to address the occupational needs of long-term care and skilled nursing facility residents during mandated isolation due to global pandemic

Cloverdale Healthcare Center | Cloverdale, CA | January 2020 - March 2020

Level IIB Fieldwork - SNF, 480 hours

- Provided OT evaluation, intervention, and discharge planning
- Frequent collaboration with interdisciplinary team
- Conducted standardized assessments - scored and interpreted
- Performed inservice on oral hygiene to CNA/nursing staff

Redwood Pediatric Therapy | Santa Rosa, CA | August 2019 - November 2019

Level IIA Fieldwork - School-based/Outpatient setting, 510 hours

- Provided OT evaluation, intervention, and discharge planning
- Frequent collaboration with school staff, therapy staff, and families
- Conducted standardized assessments - scored and interpreted
- Presented at IEPs as required

Level I Fieldwork Rotations

- Portland VA Medical Center | Portland, OR | October 2018 - December 2018
- Camp Yakety Yak | Lake Oswego, OR | July 2018
- Aphasia Camp Couples Retreat | Rockaway Beach, OR | May 2018
- Fortuna Rehabilitation and Wellness Center | Fortuna, CA | January 2018

AWARDS & SCHOLARSHIPS

- National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy (NBCOT) Endowed Scholarship (Spring 2020)
- Salina Chapter Scholarship - Scholarships for Therapists Program at National AMBUCS (Summer 2019)
- National Society Daughters of the American Revolution Occupational/Physical Therapy Scholarship (Summer 2019)
- Interprofessional Practice Track Pilot Program Scholarship (Summer 2018)
- First Year Occupational Therapy Student Scholarship (Fall 2017)
- National Engaged Leader Award - National Society for Leadership and Success (Spring 2017)
- Presidential Award of Service & Community Service Award - Gold Recipient (Spring 2017)
- All-American Second Team - Individual Rowing Award from the American Collegiate Rowing Association (Spring 2017)
- UC Davis Dean's Honor Roll (Spring Quarter 2015, Summer Session I 2015, Fall Quarter 2016, Winter Quarter 2017)

LEADERSHIP & ACTIVITIES

- Member, National Society for Leadership and Success - UC Davis Chapter | 09/2015 - Present
- Member, Pacific University Ambassador's Club | 09/2017 - 08/2020
- Member, Student Occupational Therapy Association | 09/2017 - 08/2020
- Secretary, Pacific University Advisory Board | 09/2017 - 06/2019
- Member, UC Davis Women's Rowing Team | 2016 National Champions, 2017 All-American | 09/2015 - 06/2017
- Secretary, UC Davis Pre-Occupational Therapy Club | 02/2015 - 06/2017

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Bread Baker - Whole Foods Market, Coddington | July 2019 - Present | Santa Rosa, CA
- Bakery/Pastry Clerk - New Seasons Market, Orenco Station | February 2018 - May 2019 | Hillsboro, OR
- Health Professions Campus Library Student Assistant | September 2017 - May 2019 | Hillsboro, OR
- UC Davis Shields Library Student Assistant | February 2014 - August 2017 | Davis, CA
- UC Davis Academic Peer Advisor - CAES Dean's Office | October 2014 - June 2017 | Davis, CA